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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:32 AM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Barb Byrne


Subject: Re: handling restoration and monitoring - thoughts on my approach?


Attachments: Discussion on restoration-monitoring EnvB vs. Effects--GY.docx


Thanks, Naseem. Very helptul to clarify how we address those actions from Table 4-6.


Attached are my track changes. Edits hopefully to clarify. Comments largely based on my experience with the


2009 BiOp and implementation of it with regard to additional monitoring efforts coming on line.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 5:03 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi all,


Please take a look at my approach, and let's chat if needed!


Some of us talked through this during ROC-pizza hour, and others at other times.


How to handle table 4-6 and appendix C?! (see attached for EnvB write-up and Effects write-up)


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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(916)930-3655
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